HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
August 26, 2020
9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of June 2020

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of July 2020

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness Update

July Expenditures (vote)

Birth Certificates (vote)

Late Payment — Ashfield

Appeals (vote)

Reinsurance Update

PCORI 2020

FY20 — Audit

Covid-19 — Premium Discussion, Health Coverage

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — September 23,2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street/ZO0OM
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 7,2020, 10:00 a.m., ZOOM
Executive Committee — November 18,2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street/ZO0OM

MK

IS

JS

JS

JS

JS

IS

JS

IS




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of June 17, 2020
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lisa Banner Donna Foglio Denise Cashin
Michelle Hill Rich Carmignani Jr Lisa Blackmer
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith
CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

In Chairman Russ Kaubris’s absence, Lisa Banner was appointed Chairperson of this meeting.
Lisa Banner called the meeting to order at 9:4 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of May 20, 2020 was made by Richard Carmignani Jr, seconded
by Denise Cashin. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of May reflecting a starting balance of
$5,713,168.82 with a total monthly income received of $6,545,463.15 and monthly expenses of
$5,606,728.14 with a total net monthly income of $938,735.01 and an ending month balance of
$6,651,903.83 with accounts receivable of $939,793.91 leaving a total of $36,136,944.93.

Investments and CD’s for May 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $10,670,495.17 with a market
change of $290,505.83 leaving a total of $10,961,001.00. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $12,982,468.84, with interest earned of $16,557.21, leaving a balance of
$12,999,026.05.

A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Richard Carmignani Jr,
seconded by Denise Cashin. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

’;L ;

Page 1 of 4




MAY EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of May for review.

A motion to approve the list of May expenditures was made by Donna F oglio, seconded by Lisa
Blackmer. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

LATE PAYMENTS

Joe stated a couple units have submitted late payments, one unit was transparent in notifying us
of a delay due to a Covid case, two units were assessed fees that were paid, and one late fee (for
the town of Ashfield) remains undetermined as they have made a letter request for their fee to be
waived. This was followed by some discussion.

Donna Foglio made a motion to deny waving the late fee for Ashfield, this was seconded by
Denise Cashin. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

REVISED TRUST AGREEMENT

Joe presented a revised Trust Agreement. Joe stated he made the recommended revision of
adding in information regarding the underwriting process for applicants wishing to join the Trust.
He stated he needed to adjust the end of the fiscal year payment grace period and the selection of
a vice chair. This was tabled until the next EC meeting for review of a new revised copy.

REINSURANCE 2020 UPDATE AND 2021 CONTRACT

Joe reviewed the reinsurance claims for FY20 stating 6 cases have gone over the reinsurance
limit with one reaching near $1 million. Joe stated the reinsurance was put out to bid for FY21
and only 3 bids were competitively returned: from Gerber (our current carrier), HM Life and
BCBS. BCBS put forth the best quote. This was followed by some discussion.

Donna Foglio made a motion to change from Gerber to BCBS for reinsurance for F Y21, this was
seconded by Richard Carmignani Jr. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

PERSONNEL POLICY

Joe stated he has revised the old personnel policy under the HCOG to reflect the Trust/Insurance
Director information instead of the HCOG information. He also inquired about 3 items for the
EC to review and determine:

1. Longevity Bonus — Joe suggested increasing the longevity bonus to be more comparable
to other local entities.

2. Vacation Time — Joe stated employee vacation/sick/personal time is awarded in full each
July 1% as previously voted on by the EC. Joe inquired if language should be added
regarding a limitation to the payout of that time should an employee leave shortly after
being awarded this time.

3. Accrual of Sick Time — Joe reviewed the current sick time policy and inquired if accrual
limits should be raised, implement no limits, or look into providing employees with a
short-term disability policy.

These 3 items were individually discussed briefly and tabled for further discussion at the next EC
meeting.

\Y)

Page 2 of 4




SALARY DATA

Joe provided salary data he felt best fit the Trust employee’s job descriptions per the EC’s
previous request for the information. As two EC members had to leave the meeting, this item
was tabled until the next EC meeting for discussion.

IAC MEETING

Joe stated he is still planning to hold the IAC meeting scheduled for July 15, 2020. It is yet to be
determined if it will be via Zoom conference call or held at an outdoor venue for social
distancing.

COVID-19 IMPACTS

Joe provided a preliminary summary report received from BCBS showing Trust Covid cases and
testing stats. Joe does not believe we will have a true feeling of the impact Covid has had on the
Trust until November or December as claims are still coming in.

OPEN ENROLLMENT
Joe stated open enrollment ended May 15" with many enrollments and changes seen.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Joe gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
® Webinars — The live webinars and cooking classes for at-home participation have been
well attended and will continue to be held.
* AHealthyMe — The current campaign ends June 30, 2020 with a new one beginning July
1%, Any participants that reached 70 points (instead of 100 points due to Covid
restrictions) during the current campaign will receive a $100 gift card in J uly.
® Mini Grants — New application requests for the upcoming year have been coming in.

An extension is being allowed for some of this year’s funding to be carried over due to
Covid-19.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.org.

BILLING SYSTEM

Joe explained he has reached out to a couple companies regarding a new billing system for the
Trust. He stated he has received a couple quotes in the 6-figure pricing to configure and
implement a new billing system. These companies also charge a hefty monthly subscription fee
for any maintenance that may be needed on the system. Joe is still researching options.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Donna Foglio and seconded by Lisa Blackmer, the meeting was adjourned at
10:07 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Page 3 of 4




Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m., TBD
Executive Committee — August TBD
Executive Committee — September 23, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St., Northampton

U“‘\

Page 4 of 4




1LB69'EVS’L | 89°L9€'T/E'Y | £€8'606°1G9'0 | 28'89LELL'S | LF'SPRP08'0 | ¥ /8L'SEC'0 | ZLOPETOE L | £6618°118'0 | ZEOPL TS €2'260'76.L'9 9€'€€8'285'6 €0'7€9'8EY'6 JONVVE ATHLNOW ONIONS
(00°000°000°¢) sweunsnipy
1L669'erS’ . | 89°/98'T/E'y | €8'€06°LG9'9 | T8'8OLELL'S | Ly'SYRV08'0 | ¥2 /816620 | ZhOVECOE L | €6618°Li8'0 | ZEOPL IvT S £2'260'76.'6 9€'€€8'285'6 €0'VE9'8EY'6 ooueleg ysed
3ONY1VE
cozee'lLl'e  |(G1°9e5'6.22) | LO'GEL'8EB (69°9/9'160°}) | €2269'L/G (8e'85l'62L'L) | 61°925°055 95°€20'v9s'L  |(9g'sve'ors’l) | /8'852'bie €661 'PYlL (95°020'95) SWOONI ATHLNOW 13N TY.L01]
vG'160°£09'S | 86'60L'605'S | 1'822°909'S | 12Z12'699°G | 15°99L'G99°C | b2 9GE°6LG'O | £0€G9G99°C | 90€a5 659G 15'6£8'€65'9 L/ '$66'999'G ¥0'€/£'619'G ¥6°0€2' 110 SASNIAX3 ATHLNOW TY10L]
z9€z9'Cel 61°GET'¥E 26'G/6'L€ GE°108'Gh 1£'660'/E 16°07€'9¢ ¥9'062'9¢ Zv'9..'9¢ €0°/21'9r 81°695'29 0Z'€58'2¢ EP'EYLZE sosusdxg bunesedo yun felo),
TBLOV'PLY'S | BY'V/8'YiY'S | 2T'TSL'895'G | 98°016'629°G | ¥1'L90'8C9'S | £6G10°€8Y'9 | 6€295 629G | ¥9909219S | SV ZIr 2759 €5'62h'v09'G ¥8'615'985'S 16'/80'6.6'9 sosuadx3 ueld 230
8L'LGL'65Y v ¥y’ 20vhy'sey 80'815'9Z 09'6€5'0¢Y 9Z'916'vy zZLoLL'ely 66°/88'98Y LEV86'LLY 8e'LGY L8y 6€°€6.L'6.L1 GE'908'8/Y wowiaes wield 3 dx3 9o
Pied wnwald 1g sg09
3oUBUIL/M ISNpE UCDBY
G¥'90£'869 S.'61€'098 YL 'pS'er6 v LLLYLE WeLees S0
(9z°¢86'95) (16'6€8°62) (52'862'£29) 8/'260'S2) vSLez'sel ze'B.Y'STL 12'Tse' L. §9'8L.'szL /6'€/1'9Z) Sl'v/6'zel S¥'92/2'901 ZE'E01L'9Z) (B6y"pul) soueinsuiey
00°00€'2£0°S | 00°00£'2£0'G | 00'00€'2£0'G | 00'00€'Z/0'S | 00°00E'CZ0'G | 00'00E'CZ0'S | 00'0082Z0'G | 00°000°000'S | 00°000°000°G 00°000'000'G 00°000°000'G 00°000'000'G usodag uireiy
(s32W159) 1509 UILIPY SEOT
S3SNIIX3 ATHINOW

I5°€Zr'8ll'e | €8'€/5'622'C | GL'EOV'SPS'O | 9G°GE0'8LS'Y | b2 v28982'9 98/6L'06e's | zz6LL'91Z'9 | Z9ostElE'L S9'E6Y'/¥0'S 86'€62'8/8's 1£2/5'€9/'s 9€'012'556'9 SWOONI ATHINOW TVLOL
Pa329]j0) winiwaid ¥S sg09
(6Z°518°01) (622£9'01) (ezzy0'e2) ¥r610'CL susLlsnipy Jo auoou] 190
¥5°9/6 22'v66 ¥6'926 68'ely'L 108802 1£'926'}L S6'€61°C 61'G9€'C €961 92'68L'C 99'869'¢ 16225’ (LAWIK) awosu) 3saso3u|
B0LbPLL2'8 | L9'6/5'822' | ITOESPYG'9 | L919G'0LSY | LL'9SLVECY | 67 1I2'88E'S | 12986€129 | €7 16012 L | 09215°950°G LLgel'oss's ¥6'G16'28.'S £'€€9'6£6'9 Po192[|0D wniwa1g [e10L

JINOONI ATHLNOW
89L9ETLEYS |£9'€06'L69'08 [28'89L°CLL'SS |L¥'Sv8'F08'08 |vL /81 €E2'9% |2 OveC9E /S |c6°618 11898 |LE9vL p2SS €CT60'v6.'0$  |9£'€68°'286'68  |€OVED'BEY'6S |65 1S9 6T 6% oouefeg Bupiels fejoL

sjusuysnipy|

89/9¢€°2/€'v$

€8'€06'159°0%

z8'e9l'cl.'ss

L¥'S¥8'v08'9$

v./81'€€T'9$

ZLorezoe’ss

£6'618°118'9%

LE°9%)°1¥2'5$

£2260'76.'9%

9£'€£8'285'6%

£0'7€9'8EY'6$

65 ¥S9'v61'6$

Qouefeg ysey bulelg|

Alnr

annr

AVIN

AdV

JVIN

g34

NvF

o3d

AON

100

ld3s

isnonv

SIN3LI

020T

1¥0d3d ISNIJX3 ANV JINODNI

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNO¥UD ALNNOD FHIHSJINYH




99'16L /Gy /€

12'625'/5/'9¢

€6'v¥6'9eL'9e

gvzeLielg'se

GZ'286'L.S'vE

L9°L6Y'B5E'GE

60'9€Z'/¥¥'9e

68 //€'v6l'9g

G€'009'029'6E

lZ'1eo'loL'ee

65¥0.°'895'Ge

62°0..°966'7¢

IqBAI999Y SUNO2Y Y (€301

69°L¥E'SL8

18'ver'LI9'e

16'€6.'6E6

0L 25Y'295"L

Zy'es8'eee

60°045'LLS

¥€'196'€S

9z'se9’lee

r'9LL'9p5" L

15510989

¥9°02L'9LS

£€'088'252

2]qeAIR99Y Sjunooay

69°956'6.¥'LL

6L°G68'LLLLL

00°100°196'01

L1°86%°029'01

1£'685'286'6

2L°€82'%20°LL

6.'868'615'L1

86'820°L9S'L L

86'€86'65€'L |

81'196'9LL°L1

££'8/8'81v0'LL

PPLLL'ERB'0L

1e30L

abuey) joxsel

06°090'89¢

6L'768'051

£€8°'605'062

98°'506'289

(98°¢61'270°1)

(29°S1L'S6%)

(6L 0SL 1Y)

00°5¥0°L0Z

082z0'e8l

18'Z80'szl

£6'992'501

(61°Zv0've)

1sa193u]

ysodeqg

6L°G68'LLLLL

00°1L00°L96'0L

£1°66%°029'01

1£'685'286'6

21°€82'v20' L1

6868615}

86'820°195'L1

86'€86'6G€'L L

81'196'9/L°LL

1£'8/8'8¥0'LL

vy LLL'eve'ol

€9'€51°226°01L

anjep oljogiog

p5120'G€0'el | LZ'LZeL10'eL | G0'920°666°C) ¥8'89%'286'ZL | £8°001L'G96'ZL | /6°0.9'2v6'C) 9.v/0'€26'ZL | 86'G9Z°L06'2L | 92°€62°9/8'C) L¥'€69'¥58'ZL 0'¥8¢'28'6 L0zel'cLe’s aduejeg
€2°05L'LL 91°662'8L 12'266'9L 16°29¢€'LL 06'62¥'22 12'966'61 8/'808'LZ zLTiv've G8'6€1'22 1£'692'22 16°L5Z'61 56658l }saidqu|
00°000°000°¢ usodaqg
Lz lee'L10'el | S0°920°666'Z) | ¥8'89v'286°2L 28°001'G96'ZL | £6°049'2¥6'2L | 9L 7.0'cz26'C) 86'592°'106'CL | 92'€6.'9/8°Z1 Lr'e59'v58'ZL | ¥0v8e'zes’'s L0'2el'el8’'s €G°965'v6.'6 $.dd
SJUBWIISOAU|
96°L08 VY'Y 96°L08' vhi'y 96°L08' Pty 96°L08'vhb'y 96°L08' ¥ 'y 96°L08' vty 96°1L08' V'Y 96°L08'Pry 'y 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08' VY'Y 96°L08'PYY 'y 96°92¥'S0V'y susodag Jaquisjy jejoL
00'G.e'6€ 00'G6/8'L susodsg
96°L08 vy 96°1L08'vv 'y 96°L08' P’y 96'L08'Phv'y 96°L08' ¥y 96°108 v’y 96°L08' VP 'y 96°L08'Ph 'y 96°L08'vi 'y 96°L08'viY'y 96°9ZV'S0V'y 96°L6G'€0Y'y susodaq Joquisiy
96°LLELE 96°/1€°LE 96°L1E'1E 96'LLE'LE 96°LlE'LE 96°LLE'Le 96°LLe'Le 96°LlE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 1e30L
Sosusdxg
Stwoou]
96°/Lg'Le CLWARSTS) 96°LLE'LE 96°L1Le'Le 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1€'Le 96°LLE'Le 96°L1LE'LE 96'/Lle'Le 96°LLE'LE PWIL YIS g JBA PanInooy)|
}1°200°20L 08'66£°801) 22001601 86°L10'601 ozeLr'oLlL 8651 LLL 9L°Geg'LLL 8/°,05CLL oro8L'ell c0'6LL'eLlL 92'89e'CLL 05°292'2LL 1E10L
69°/6¢€'} 816l L 8T'Lov'L 8T Lov'L 8z’ lov'| yL0SY'L 8E /byl e Lb'L 8£'608 00012 00°02Z¥'L sasuadxg
9LvLL ZG'6¥S'L 9L vLL 9L'v.. 9L'v.LL 9Lv.L 9/0l8 9/'018 9/'0l8 92018 Butpungy
08'66£'801L 2Z'001'601 86°L10'601 ozelr'oLl 8L°6GLLLL oL'ges'LLl 8/°/0GCLL oro8L‘cLl 20'BLL'ELL 9z'89e'ZL1 05'292°ZL1L ¥2°9/8°CLL 'g's "uag safkojdwig 3s0d
Alnr INNr AVIN dqdv AVIN g34 NVr o3a AON 100 1d3s lsnony SR
020z

UOIeLLIOJU] JUBLIISAAU| PUY pun4

1SNYL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




&0

TOTL'T 00°00£°LL 66'SL1'L9 00°059%0T Asejes-uoN jejoL
= - 1S90 1921PU] “1OL
¥8'89¢ 00°000°€ SE'6Y0°E 00000y SALOUN | ew1s
00°000°E 75°€0¢ 00000 31VLS JOLNONIT3AVIL [ 0Lis
00°00S = 00°00S ONINIVEL | ozes
= - SINOHJIT3L| oOpes
00°0SL'T 00'v85T 00'0S2'T SaNog ALZuNs | o8Ls
69°08 v8'vLT 'ddNS 440 3 A¥INOILVLS | 02vs
00°000°S¢ 80°€99°9T 00°000°SC SSANTIZMWSINVHD INIW | 08eS
86°GE TVANIY ¥3L3N IOVLISOd | SLes
IT'6T 00°005'€ 68'£01C 00°00S‘€ (sdueis) 30v1s0d | 0zvs
- - 00°00T SHOOY/SOVINYIYISMIN | 0885
00°00L ¥8° /2SS 00°00S $3SN3dX3 OSIN | 08gs
00°000C [6'88ET 00°00SC 11ddNS ¥3LNAWOD 2 301440 [ oevs
8S'TT 00°009 76'699 00°00S SANddnsdood| [osps
00°005‘¢ LL'YeeT 00°009°¢ L3NYILNVINONAITAL | Opes
00°000°S 18'G5S€T 00°000°2€ INDFL ozes
00°00SCT - 00°0002T (uPny) $301AY3S "INOD WAV | soes
00°00Z'T 00°00v 00°002Z°T Buneq
00°0€C'T 00°0S¥'ST 00°09L VT 00'000°ST B
- - (4254) S0IAYIS "INOD WAV | 00es
_WNBwB.mEEh dX3 AYVIVS NON
pajebpng SW3Ll 3d09
020CAd 1394an4g |N3Ll
TET6ELTT 00°0¢8'68Y T'206'991 00'568°89% S1143N38 2 SIOYM LOL
- = XVLSNIHLIV3H dWaNn | esls
00°02¢ YT Y6E 00°0Z€ FONVUNSNI 34 | ssls
oT'eve'y 00°005C 0T'T€9'SS 00°000°0Y FONVANSNIHLTVAH | vaie
- - dv3'O0¥d LSSV 'dW3 | 68iS
00°£01°L6 00°000'86 €1'859'L8 00°000°88 L34 AHOLNGRIINOT | 18IS
& - 00°000°s (srlo)xviaaw | oeis
- - (zo0) woid| sy
- - 1vS 33A0TdW3 ‘diN3L | ozis
- = INILNIAO | oels
000007 = 00°S/S ALAFONOT| svls
TTEVO'9T 00°000°G¥€ vE'8TC CLE 00°000°S€€ ~AAVIVS | olis
Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/1-L 02¢/0€/9-61/L/ 143N389 ? STIOVYM
pajabpng alA lemoy pajabpng SWIL] | 3000
1202-A4 020Z-Ad 0Z0ZAd 1390ng | wau

(120z ‘0€ unr 01 020 ‘1 AINF) STSNILXT ONILYHILO 0202 ¥V3IA 1¥OSId |

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNO¥D ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




79°€29'CET 00'026'765 98'L¥¥'695 00'§v0'71L9 :’ w.:E.ﬂ
80'TZSE 00°00%LC 9%'690°9¢ 00'00S0¥ ONISSI00¥d V.LVA TVLOL
80°TeSE 00°00%'9¢C 89'988'6C 00°000'8T +/AUISHOIL B JOU OSIN | 00e5
00'SL8Y 00°000°C $0ddOLXS3A | 0ses
00°000T 8/'80€'T 00005 S3M1ddNS Y31NdWOD | 0ers
- - FUVMLH0S ¥3LNdWOD 0zrs
7 S 00°000°02 FYVMAUYH ¥3LNIWOD | 0009
_’ 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/1-1 02/0€/9-61/L/L L5l
pajabpng AalAlemoy | pajebpng SW3L [Fao9)
_ 1202-Ad 0202-Ad 020ZAd 139ang |N3Ll




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT JULY FY21

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 4,372,367.68
2020
WAR# |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
JULY PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,072,300.00 3 (699,932.32)
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE/STOP LOSS (JULY) $ (699,932.32)
1 BR FOX/CANARX 35,014.52 $ (734,946 .84)
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS REIMB. 56,983.26 | $ (677,963.58)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 178,842.32 | $ (499,121.26)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 84,632.28 | $ (414,488.98)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 120,070.14 | $ (294,418.84)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 227,182.78 | $ (67,236.06)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 174,517.06 | $ 107,281.00
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 48,102.90 | $ 155,383.90
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 59,950.74 | $ 215,334.64
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 157,879.84 | $ 373,214.48
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 69,472.38 | $ 442 686.86
2 PEOPLE'S UNITED 7777734 | $ 520,464.20
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,075.90 | $ 532,540.10
3 PEOPLE'S UNITED 262,232.56 | $ 794,772.66
6 PEOPLE'S UNITED 600,837.13 | $ 1,395,609.79
7 PEOPLE'S UNITED 600,225.97 | $  1,995,835.76
8 PEOPLE'S UNITED 73,525.76 | $ 2,069,361.52
8 PEOPLE'S UNITED 104,852.90 | $  2,174,214.42
9 PEOPLE'S UNITED 612,46564 | $ 2786,680.06
10 PEOPLE'S UNITED 138,989.03 | $  2,925,669.09
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 3,682.66 | $§ 2,929251.75
13 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4,889.92 % 2934,141.67
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 54,99853 | § 2,989,140.20
16 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4,269.02 | $§ 2993,409.22
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 1,173,207.37 | $ 4,166,616.59
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 176,954.04 | $  4,343,570.63
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 151,072.14 | $  4,494,642.77
23 PEOPLE'S UNITED 140,636.12 | $  4,635,278.89
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 59,950.74 | $ 4,695,229.63
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 4,889.92 | $ 4,700,119.55
24 PEOPLE'S UNITED 12,72560 | $  4,712,845.15
24 US TREASURY-PCORI FEE 28,697.00 $ 4,684,148.15
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 461,539.79 [ $  5,145,687.94
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 90,787.74 | $ 5,236,475.68
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 57,139.22 | $ 5,293,614.90
28 BLUE MEDICARE RX - JUNE 395,439.66 $ 4,898,175.24
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 2443574 | $  4,922.610.98
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,742.58 | $  4,933,353.56
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 118,384.08 | $  5,051,737.64
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 81,18150 | $ 5,132,919.14
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 501,476.98 | $ 5,634,396.12
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 563,067.18 | $  6,197,463.30
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 222,99366 | § 6,420,456.96
30 PEOPLE'S UNITED 223.00($ 6,420,679.96
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 610,017.23 | $ 7,030,697.19
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 117,452.47 | $  7,148,149.66
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 358266 | $ 7,151,732.32
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 68,205.86 | $ 7,219.938.18
31 PEOPLE'S UNITED 45540861 | $ 7,675,346.79
31 PAYROLL - JULY 127,392.32 $  7,547,954.47
31 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - JULY 5,231.30 $ 754272317

10




31 INTEREST 976.54 | $ 7,543,699.71
$ 7,543,699.71
$ 7,543,699.71
$ 7,543,699.71

MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
JULY Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444 801.96
$  4,444,801.96

31 Total $  4,444,801.96

PEOPLE'S UNITED
JULY Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 108,399.80
31 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,397.69 3 107,002.11
31 Total $ 107,002.11
PEOPLE'S UNITED
JULY Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> [ § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS
JULY CD-(Florence Savings-(15 mos 2.30%) $ 3,386,851.65
31 CD-Interest (renewed 1/5/2019) 2,438.35 | $  3,389,290.00
31 Total $  3,389,290.00
JULY CD-Easthampton Savings $ 9,630,469.56

31 12 mos. @1.90 1,77083 | $ 9,632,240.39

31 Merged with another CD $ 9,632,240.39

31 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 6,800.33|$ 9639,130.72

31 12 mos. @1.90 6,65082 | $ 9,645781.54

Total $ 9,645,781.54

JULY Portfolio Value AUG 1, 2020 $ 11,111,895.79
Additional Investment $ 11,111,895.79

31 Investment Earnings/Loss 368,060.90 | $§ 11,479,956.69
Total $ 36,641,849.97

A




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST|
FOR AUGUST 2020 PREMIUMS |

AS OF JULY 31, 2020

JULY PREMIUMS NOT PAID =
ATHOL 182,608.04
CHARLTON 163,185.27
CHESTER 13,885.48
GOSHEN 2,485.70
GRANBY 172,341.62
HADLEY 176,678.12
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84
SHFD #1 73,229.50
BERNARDSTON 12,075.90
NEW SALEM 7,259.16
NORTHFIELD 1,000.00
WARWICK 6,667.06

$ 815,341.69

[




7ze9 s€€9 1S€9 €re9 | v0e9 | v0e9 [ T0€9 | £1e9 | sos9 | ogeo | 6ve9 [ oeso [ eoes | eves | eres | ovzo [ sezo | sueid 1y - TV.LO1|
oz LSvT Sve 9eve | Teve | €bz | €Tve | vive | 80ve | 9evz | zeve | Osve | oOeve | Seve | €ovz | Ssez | Bzez SUEld X3A3IN [ej0]
vSTT ST vCT SECT | L€CV | 9Tel | Teel | 0eel | 912l | v0el | 902t | TOZT | 002 | well | €8Tt | Zzil ELTT Ajuo eafodwiz-4
oteT SoeT Y0zt TOCT | ¥6IT | L6TT | T6TT | v6IT | Z6TT | ceel | 9zer | 6eet | oeer | tect | oczl | somt 10T Aluo @afojdw-H
NETET
59 659 659 559 759 0s9 | €59 | €59 | 69 vs9 | €99 59 0v9 059 [ eg9 %9 w9 SUEId Odd $3H [ej0]
€9€ S9€ €9€ 3 vSE vSE £5¢ | 8se | sse Ls€ | 09g 8SE SS€E 09€ 09€ T9€ 29 sue|d Alwe] [ejo
162 61 96z €0€ 867 96¢ | 96c | se6c | wec L6c | <ot 967 s8¢ 067 €67 8¢ 087 Sue|d @afojduiT [ejo ).
/€T 8€C 8€EC See [ 0€T tec | vez | oee sez | 9gC 8ee TZC 44 44 91 €1¢ Odd H IejoL
9eT 9zt seT 611 611 61T 0zt | wer | et L | %ev 0zt STT 91T €Tt 01T 0Tt Aiwe -4
11T [4% €TT 911 €TT Til 11T 71T 111 71T vIT 80T 90T 60T 43 90T €01 Auo sahordwiz-4
(17 525 ey ozr 0zt 0w | zzy | ewr | ety 6Ir | sty 9ty 611 sev | sty 6y 62y Odd H e101
LEC 6€7 8ET €ET SE€T S€z Lgr | 9t | 9t 9€c | set €T 0ve e LT 1SC 454 Awe-H
08T 281 €8T 8T S8T S8T S8T | €8T | est €8T | 68T 88T 6/1 18T 18T 8T LT AluQ eoko/dwz-H
(0dd) a3¥¥343ud L9373 I9vD 3nTg
v0ZE 6TZE LyE CCCE | Teck | TECE | Seze | ovze | ebee | 9vee | wsee | evee | eeze | wvee | zsze | 9tz | zzze SUeld OWH <8H [ejo L
vt LSTT 89¢T 89¢T | 89¢l | £9¢T | €921 | €9¢l | 69T | €4zl | 12T | Szt | 9set | 8Szt | 9ser | perl LETT sue|d Ajiwe [ejo
8L S/ Lyl szl 62 wer | ver | 9er | ses s€L | ses LEL 8SL 9/ /. 9L St | + ookojdw3 [ejo
807T 121 zeeT bcct | veel | ceTl | 8€el | vzl | Svel | seet | cwver | oser | ever | czal | zzat | otz | ohed sueld eafojdwiT [e101
TELT €ELT 9S/T EVLT | OSLT | 9SLT | 9SLL | V9L | v9LT | SS/T | ZSLT | ZSLT | vSZT | 89it | w2zt | oid €LLT OWH 4 €301
€69 969 0L 869 869 69 | 69 | 769 | 689 | 089 | €69 169 089 €89 619 L9 /9 Ajiwe -4
8L€ /€ T8¢ TLE TLE g | wie | g | sie L€ | sig 18€ v6€ zov | e0v T0Y 00 | + ®8efojdwzJ
099 €99 €L9 €49 189 €89 | 889 | <69 | 769 889 | 689 589 089 €89 989 169 669 Ajuo eafojdwiz-4
ELVT 98YT 60T 6Vl | T8VL | SLVT | 6LV | Z8YT | S8¥T | T6YT | L6vT | S8yl | 6LvT | 9T | £8vT | 9pbl 6T OWH H [e10[
sss 195 995 0§ 05 | ols 69S | 145 | o08s | €85 | ves 78S 9.5 SLS LLS 295 €95 Aiwe-H
0L€ TLE 99¢ €S€ 8SE 9s€ | o09¢ | ese | s | sse | o9 9s€ v9€ 79€ S9€ SrE Sve I + ookojdwI-H
8S vSS 655 955 €SS 6vS | 0SS | 2SS | 8vs | o0ss | ess SvS 6€S 6€S vS 6€S v Alug eakojdwz-H
e8> SRV T AI0E | ENRE AW | ady v TeSTT Tlve | 53w o | 150 | iaas [ env ke U aRne 3n719 OWH
0z0z Nv1d

junoy ueid 0z0z-6102-Al
Isni| @dueinsu| dnoig Ajunoy aliysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September

October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June

July

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$

CLAIMS

4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222,819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,5611,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70

=02 32 2 3 D 5 B Gn G S Sm oe gs B B B oS S S5 5 5 Se 5

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

R R R R e e e T T

A = Actual Info.

69696969%%&9%6966@69%69%69696969%9969%696969%%6969&6

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

CUMULATIVE VAR.
$ 1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)

(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)

(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)

399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)

488,542.74

179,585.02

1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36

735,253.43

860,319.75

266,909.23

417,428.82

698,306.45

(1,044,261.63)

(1,605,489.67)

(2,213,692.19)

540,898.51

E = Estimate based on some actual information

4.




8ny - 2aueinsu| [eauaQg
asuadxa 2SI

asuadx3 auoydajal
winiwaud Xy XapaN
asuadx3 suoydajal
swiep xyeue)

sanin

19UJa1U]

3ny - a3ueJnsu| yijeay
uonedoj|e JusawaJlnal Ainr
2132913

11 SnoLep

9934 1400d

TT/L ‘1104hed 10N
1uawisnfpe xey jjoJAed
994 Buiynsuo) xy

swied xyeue)

u0I1e20||y JUBWaJ1aY TYNNNY
1] snouep

8/L ‘lloJAed 19N

Ainr - yusy

Suipungaud wiep) Ajyauo

su] dnoJo VSOV - Idd
eays ydasor

UOZIJ9A

SOA XXX XY 24BIIPIIA BNn|g
NO3Vv

SOA XXX xyeue)
oves SeH elquinjo)

oves 1seawo)

1I9DH

pJeog 1uswaliey aJiysdwey

0] 239 plLD jeuonen

00€s 213918418 sndeueq

Ainseau] sn

SI2UIMNPBYD

SIUIMNIBYD

SOA XXX 20SSY ) X04 ¥g
SOA XXX xXyeued
pJeog 1uawalilay adysdwey

00¢gS 13918418 snSesed

SIUIMNIBYD

0Lzs Ajjeay 15 Sury

SOA XXX Sd04

6Y°TLY'S99°S
L8'SL
8€'TIT
z0've
99'6E1'S6¢
02°80T
0T°€8L',
08°6T
¥S'6ET
76'€99°S
99/59°C
8TLL
WIvoT
00°£698¢
8C°'86€'TT
(s6'CT)
7T'685°0¢
0C'Tr9'9
00°£01°L6
99'6/7'C
€2°000°CT
00'0€2°T
00°00€C£0°S

LTYS
9TvS
STvS

vivs
€IvS
[4%74°
Tivs
0TvS
60vS
807S
L0VS
90vS

S0vS
vovs
€ovs
[40172

TOvS

3JIM

yoe
yoe

yoe

241M

0zoz ‘1€ Ainr
0202 ‘1€ Ainr
020z ‘TE AInr
020z ‘vz Ainr
020z ‘vz Ainr
020z ‘v Ainr
0202 ‘v Ainr
020z ‘v Ainr
0202 ‘v AInr
0202 ‘vz Ainr
020z ‘vz Ainr
0202 ‘vz Ainf
020z ‘vz Ainr
020z ‘cc Ainr
0z0zZ ‘LT AInf
020z ‘6 Ainr
0z0z ‘6 AInf
0z0z ‘6 Ainr
020z ‘6 Ainr
020z ‘8 Ainf
020z ‘T Ainr
020z ‘T Ainr




Baystate uflli Medical Center

759 Chestnut Street  Springfield, Massachusetts 01199 413-794-0000 baystatehealth.org

"

AUGUST 12, 2020

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

RE: b _. . «» DATE OF BIRTH  ~ _ 2020
PARENTS: ~7~== - ‘= ~memvens .

THIS IS TO CONFIRM THAT THE BIRTH CERTIFICATE FOR THE ABOVE-NAMED CHILD
WAS NOT RELEASED TO THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE UNTIL AUGUST 11, 2020. THE
PARENTS ARE UNABLE TO OBTAIN A LEGAL COPY OF THE BIRTH CERTLFICATE UNTIL
THE CITY CLERK HAS REVIEWED THE RECORD AND REGISTERED THE BIRTH.

THE DELAY WAS CAUSED BY COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS AT THE HOSPITAL. PARENTS
ARE CURRENTLY NOT SIGNING THE BIRTH CERTIFICATE AT THE HOSPITAL IN ORDER
TO LIMIT PATIENT EXPOSURE. A HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATOR SIGNS THE RECORD ,
ONCE THE PARENTS HAVE VERIFIED THE INFORMATION VIA E-MAIL. UNFORTUNATELY,
THIS CAN SOMETIMES SLOW UP THE PROCESS CONSIDERABLY,

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL ME AT (413) 794-2439,
‘%rfbbc,vte A Bt

CHRISTINE ALLIS

BIRTH CERTIFICATE REGISTRAR

SIGNED THIS 12TH DAY OF AUGUST 2020 UNDER PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

Kliito Betrvm,

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES OCTOBER 5, 2023

KAREN BUTOVA
Wk NOTARY PUBLIC
. @/ COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 1010572023

3
H

BAYSTATE MEDICAL CENTER

7 THeE WesTERN Campus OF TUFTS UNIVERSITY ScHOOL OF MEDICINE

Printed on 100% post-consumer material.

/e




To the attention of:

The Executive Committee Of the Trust
98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

I write you this letter in hopes that you will reconsider the date of health insurance
coverage for my daughter Sydney Kibbe for the following reasons that | feel you should be
aware of.

1. Sydney was born on June 10th, 2020 right in the middle of this horrible COVID 19
pandemic. | am a teacher for Belchertown Public Schools and prior to Sydney’s arrival,
our entire district was abruptly forced to work remotely causing a very large
communication gap and | was never made aware of the 30 day policy to add her to my
already existing family plan. | was never even told who to contact or given a way to
contact them because everything was shut down.

2. Sydney was delivered by way of an emergency C-section, a very serious surgery with a
tremendously hard recovery. As many are aware, the first month of caring for a newborn
is exhausting! Then add in the fact that | was recovering from a major surgery AND
caring for a newborn without any help from friends or family (due once again due to
COVID 19), survival was at the top of my priority list....her health insurance,
unfortuneatly, was not.

3. During the 30 days | tried multiple times to call the woman in charge of adding Sydney to
my plan. | was told that she was not working that day but what | was NOT told was that
she was working remotely from home due to COVID 19 further prolonging the process of
adding her.

4. | did not receive Sydney’s Social Security Card until day 27 of the 30 day requirement.

| am understanding that there are certain protocols that need to be followed when adding her to
my already existing family plan but COVID 19 has proved that this is a very uncertain time. | am
pleading with you to be understanding and grant my daughter health insurance from the day she
was born instead of the day her application was received. As a public school teacher, | do not
have the luxury or funds to pay for her medical expenses out of pocket and | truly believe that |
would have been within the 30 day policy had it not been for the reasons above. Sydney is not
just another name on a piece of paper, she is a beautiful little girl with a mother that is trying her
best to figure parenthood during a global pandemic.

Please find it in your hearts to reconsider.

Sincerely,
Casey Kibbe

e




Joe Shea

B S

From: Kelly Rose <kr@valleycdc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:00 AM
To: Joe Shea

Cc: v; Cindy Smith
Subject: RE " ' Enrollment

Dear Joe,

During the conversation we had yesterday. You asked me “How | thought it was right to file an insurance
enrollment after 70 days of hire”. | would also like for you to consider

that Saturday 8/1, | faxed the enrollment to your office and the fax did

not go through and on the same day before collection time ended for the day

I went to the Northampton Post Office and put it in the outside mailbox.

It took nine additional days for a response from the Trust that the application was denied.
That is a lot of time to take from Pleasant Street to King Street and cannot be fully attributed to
the slow-down of the mail system during this pandemic.

My coming into the office on Saturday (on my day off) to fax the enrollment should answer your
question. Also, had the fax gone through (and our fax machine was working) then it would have
been received by the trust on 8/1/2020.

Thank you for considering these additional facts.

Valley
Community K.elly Rqse
Development Fiscal Director

413.586.5855 x150

256 Pleasant Street, Suite A
. Holyoke Street Entrance
Building. Northampton, MA 01060

Access.
Eispnrtutity. www.valleycdc.com

From: Kelly Rose

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:53 PM

To: Joe Shea <jshea@hampshirecog.org>

Ce:n ] m>; Cindy Smith <cindys@hcgit.org>
‘Subject: RE: :

Dear Joe,
Thank you for taking the time to speak with me this morning. | would like for you to reconsider the denial of

»

BCBS Insurance enroliment as of 7/1/2020.

1 ! %-




's start date was known months ahead of her actual 6/1 start date and publically announced. | did not tell Cindy that
Y was
starting 7/1 as Cindy’s email states. (See Cindy’s email to me below) . started on 6/1 and | said that her insurance
probably
won’t start until 7/1 but wasn’t sure when or if she would start it. Cindy should have pointed out that if she didn’t enroll
within 30 days
of 7/1 (if she thought that was her start date) that she would have to wait until 7/1/2021 to be insured. Unfortunately,
there is no documentation of this conversation as it was by phone.

Cindy did follow up with an email on June 3™ and | will forward that email separately. Her followed up email was in
reference to the

date she needed ] “ell’s July insurance terminating form so it would not be billed in June.

There was no mention needing s enrollment form and by what date and based on Cindy’s email from today (see
email below) I had until July 30™ to get you - - enrollment form as it could be backdated for 30 days. The difference
of 7 days during global pandemic leaves her uninsured until 7/1/2021.

I understand policies need to be in place and adhered to but there should be some exceptions.

l also looked again on your website and cannot find where it states that new hires need to be enrolled within 30 day’s of
hire or

that they are not eligible for open enrollment either. You only list required the documents needed for enrollment. |
recommend making this change to your website to avoid others from making the same mistakes.

I hope you reconsider your decision and work with me to get 3 BCBS enroliment processed and effective
7/1/2020. | called in good faith

in May to get enroliment dates and termination dates. Clearly the termination date as the paperwork was received on
time

and there was some miscommunication around the enrollment date.

Sincerely,

Kelly Rose
Fiscal Director

From: Cindy Smith [mailto:cindys@hcgit.org]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:41 AM
To: Kelly Rose <kr@valleycdc.com>

Subject: RE: it

It was a phone conversation in May that we had. | explained the cancellation policy and the new hire policy to you. |
even followed up with an email at one point looking for the information (the cancellation and new hire enrollment) as
you stated on the phone in May that the new hire was going to begin 7/1 and you wanted all the information reflected
on that billing cycle. It is correct that terminations may not be backdated, and new hires can be but only up to 30 days
which is what our policy states.

No, she will not have coverage at this time as the deadline was missed for enroliment per policy. Her next opportunity
for enroliment will be at the next open enrollment period which will be in May 2021 for a July 1, 2021 start date.

Thanks,
Cindy




From: Kelly Rose <kr@valleycdc.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Cindy Smith <cindys@hcgit.org>
Subject: RE: ik

I do not remember that conversation. So now she has no insurance until next enroliment period?

I remember you saying that terminations could not be back dated but new hires can be. | will look for my emails.
Although some of it was by phone.

Kelly Rose

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Cindy Smith
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Kelly Rose
Subject: RE: ent

Hi Kelly,

Per our records, your enrollment effective 7/1/2019 was for open enrollment. You were not enrolled as a new hire, but
elected to join coverage thru our open enrollment period.

Thanks,
Cindy

From: Kelly Rose <kr@valleycdc.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Cindy Smith <cindys@hcgit.org>
Subject: Re: nt

I know that, | was just pointing out that my enrollment didn't start on my date of hire.

From: Cindy Smith <cindys@hcgit.ore>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:20 AM
To: Kelly Rose <kr@valleycdc.com>
Subject: RE: '

This is in regards to the enrollment form you just mailed me for your new hire

Thanks,
Cindy

From: Kelly Rose <kr@valleycdc.com>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:19 AM




To: Cindy Smith <cindys@hcgit.org>
Subject: Fw: - R '

Hi Cindy,
I' was hired in April and added health insurance for 7/1/2019?

Kelly Rose

From: Cindy Smith <cindys@hcgit.org>
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 10:16 AM
To: Kelly Rose <kr@valleycdc.com>
Subject’ ‘

Hi Kelly,

| just received the enrollment for new hire . Unfortunately | have to deny this enrollment. Enroliments for
new hires must be effective the date of hire unless you have a personnel policy that reflects otherwise. Since | do not
have a copy of your policy on record in our office, | have to assume Valley CDC does not have an alternative policy in
place (which I don’t believe Valley has a policy from our previous conversation). Therefore the effective date should be
the date of hire which was 6/1/20 in this case. Enrollments are due to our office no later than 30 days from the effective
date for processing or they are denied. | remember having this discussion with you back in May and we went over what
was required and by when for cancelling one employee, and for the new hire you had starting.

If Valley has a different personnel policy in place, | will need a copy of it for our records. If not then her only option for
enrollment will be at the next available open enrollment period which will be in May 2021 for a July 1, 2021 effective
date.

Thanks,
Cindy

Cynthia Smith

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

413-584-1300 x145

www.hcgit.org




1
3

"E1Ep JORLS|UIWPE Uf 10113 JO S3PRR.NI0RY| 104 3]qisuodsal 10U S| SIS 's103els|ujuIpe Ue|d WOy PaAiadal e1ep o Adeinage au uodn paseq s| SIS Aq paLIodal BIEP SWIE [V 4y

020z Aelnl ySnoayy pied swie)d sgg uo paseg

29°€55'99¢S  :Suiuiewsy 10piiio)
8V 9phEES 00°0$ 00'0$ LS'¥8L°T02S LS'P8L°T0CS SO'TEZ0TITS ~1V10L Q3INIFINOD
00°0S 00°0% 00°0$ 28'65691$ 78'656'9v$ 78'656'T2€S ‘[e10 Juewie)
61/0€/07T 6T/0€/0T
paywgns V/N panwgns 78'656°917$ HoV 0/e/1 78'656°917$ 78'6S6'TZES 61/0€/0T asnods
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0v'081°s$ 01'081°S$ 0v'081°082$ {|eog Juewrepy
00'80TTS HOV oe/e/t 00'802'TS 00°80CTS 61/¢/0T
61/9T/L 61/91/L 61/5Z/1T 09'699$ HOV 61/1/0T 09°699S 09°699$ 61/82/8
paniwgns V/N pajpjwgns 04u} 04gns papiwigns 08'COE'ES HOV 61/%/6 08'C0EES 08'20€'847S 61/9T/L  1uspuadag .
8y 9rpeEs 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8v'9vr‘80€S ‘[e10] yuetuie)y
v I6vS ' 16v$ 0z/8/L
oY 16vS- ' T67$- 61/S7/11
97 T67S- I'T6YS- 6T/0€/01T
T9°SPE9S 75°SYE9S 61/82/8
6T/61/9 22ds 89e paweu TS'SLTTTS TS'SLTTTS 61/9T/L
V/N V/N pawgns Japun 06'9T¥'STS 06'9TY'067$ 6T/0€/y  i3quasqns
, 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ St'88T'60TS SP'88T'601$ St'88Tv8ES :[ej0] Juewier
09°€1$ HOV 6T/L1/T1 09°€T$ 09°€TS 6T/S7/11
S6'ESTCS HoV 61/1/0T S6'€S1TS S6°€STCS 61/82/8
69'68€'STS Hov 6T/v/6 69'68¢'STS 69'63€'STS 61/9T/L
60°LYE'OVS HOV 6T/0T/L 60°LYE'0YS 60°LVE"OVS 61/61/9
6T/08/ 90'9%L'8TS HOV 61/82/S 90°91L'82$ 90°9¥L'8CS 61/ST/S
V/N V/N payiwgns 90'8€52Z$ HoV 61/L/s 90°'8€52Z$ 90'8£5°£6T$ 61/0€/v _ 13quasgns -
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 06°'SSY'0vS 06°SSP'0vS 06°SSY‘STES ‘[e0] Juewie)
0T'£20'7S HOV 61/0T/L 0T'L20V$ 01°£20'%S 61/61/9
YTrrTS HoV 61/87/S YTrrTS YTYrTS 61/ST/S
L9'YTSTS HOV 61/L/s L9YTSTS VAR 744 61/0¢/v
61/92/7 T6'€0TLS Hov 6T/L/S 6°€0TLS T6'€0T'LS 61/52/¢
v/N V/N pajjuigns 16'659'97$ HOV 6T/v1/€ 16'659'92$ L6'SS9'TOES 61/97/¢  Jequosgns
a0) snjelis HJom jusuwijjoiuy sjielsg 40plI0) _u_ma_._w>0 anqg junowy PoAISIY #4YD PoAIBI3Y 31eq _umuwwscwm Pajtd leisg P3ji4 @1eg uopejay juewien .
/ paueg unowy
AINO SH3IGWIW GIWVYN  00°000°00%S :4OpLII0D 2w Ao SNIMIY LY UYsten uyor - xod "y'g :30e3u0) Aay
VIN‘SED9 WdL . o § . . Auedwio) soueinsu| a1 Jaquag :iaLIe)
VZ/7T isuua) 1980 RS iy Sl SR 610Z/0€/9 - 8T0Z/T/L :pouad Axjod
00°000°S2ZS :9]quanpaq oypads m wo AHOH 1snuL ddueinsul dnoig Ajuno) asiysduwiey :awen dnoig

Yodsy 1uSwiasingilisy Wie|y ss07 dois




elep PE U] 5i01i3 10 1 104 3]q 30U 5 SIS |ujwpe ue(d woiy paaj; eiep j0 3y} uodn paseq s| 5|1 Aq panodal B1EP SWIBD [IY 44

020z 3unf ysnoayy pied swiep sgig uo paseg

¥ 10p1116D
'6STS | ¥6'H0!

00°0S 00°0S 202807 00'0S 20°280°v3 202806428 i|ejo] Juewrery
0720Z/11/8 0Z0Z/11/8 0z0Z/¢/8
pajsanbal paniwgns panjwigns 20'780'7S 202807 20'780'6/2S aun( 020z/€/8  1uspusdag
00708 00°0$ 08'6002v$ 00°0S 08°600'2r$ 08'600°£TES i[el0] quewiep
020¢/11/8 020Z/11/8 020Z/¢/8
paisanbas paniwgns paniwqns 08'600'77$ 08'600'Zv$ 08'600°LTES aung 020zZ/€/8  uapuadaq
00703 0008 STY60YS 0008 STHE0TS STY60'6L2S :[ejoL Juewiepy
0z02/11/8 020Z/11/8 0z0Z/¢/8
paisanbas paniwgns paniwgns STY60'7S ST ¥60vS ST'v60°6LCS aung 020Z/¢/8 asnodg
0005 00'0$ 8L'8ES'9TS 0003 8L'8€S'9TS 8L°88S°T6CS ‘lejol auewiey
0202/11/3 0202/1T/8 0z07/¢/8
pa1sanbay panlwgns paniwigns 8£'8ES'9TS 8L'8ES'9TS 8/°8ES'T67S aunr 020Z/€/8 asnodg
mevm 5 0003 v6'89765TS 00°0$ 00'0$ 6'89Y'6STS Y6°89 vEYS :[ejo) Juewiey
paisanbal oju)
0z0Z/t/8 020Z/11/8 0z0T/L/L swiep jeuoiippe 617'0ETS 67'0€TS 61°0ETS aunr ozoz/ez/L
paisenbal panwgns paniwiqgns -SrRES6STS SY'8EE'6STS St'8EE6STS SY'8EEVEYS Aepy 0z0z/L/L asnodg B
0003 00703 65'£26'TTS 00'0$ 65°L¢6'TTS 654269823 ‘[e3o1 JuBUIIR)D
0707/11/8 0z0Z/L/L EL°YSTS €LYSTS EL7STS aunr 0e0z/6T/L
/N peniwgns panjwgns 98'TL9'TTS 98'TL9'TTS 98'2/9'98¢S Ay 020Z/L/L sakojduiy i
00°0S 00°0$ St'S9Z's6S 00705 Sb'S92°E6S S¥°S9289¢€S “|e3orjuewie;y
0202/11/8 0702/L/L 9£°686'vZS 9L°686'72$ 9L°686'VCS aunf ozoe/st/L
v/N penwgns paniwgns 69'5/289% 69°GL7'89S 69°SLT'EVES Aepy 0zoz/L/L a9Aojdwy B
0008 00°0$ v2'200'€2$ £€8'595°02$ 10°895'€vS L0°895'8TES qeropuewery T
0202/L/L 002/11/8 0202/4/L ¥2'200°€2$ YT'T00'€ETS vT'co0’eTs aunr o0zoe/6e/L
peniwigns penlwgns paniwgns £8'595'0CS HOV  0zoz/11/8 £8'595°02$ €8'595'56CS Aey 020¢/L/L  auspuadag
0003 00°0$ 86'S£5798 9Z'€86'95$ VZ'655TeTS YZ'655°96€ :je3oy Juewiely
TZ0SETES T205€CeS TT0SETES aunp 0zoz/6T/L
. 1LSTTTES L£°STTCES L1'STT'TES Aew ocoe/L/L
0202/ST/S 0z0Z/1t/s 0202/LT/% L1STT'TES HOY  0zoz/og/a LL5T2'ees LL°STTTES Judy 0z0z/1e/s
pawgns peniwgns paywgns 67 LSL'VTS HOV  020z/0€/9 6V LSLVES 61°£5L'662S Yoley 020¢//T/y  uspuadaq
0008 00:0$ 2T 8ITLYS €£°720'69TS S6°0vT°9TZS S6'0VT°T6YS ‘lezo1 yuewe)y
TTBIT'LYS TTITLYS TTBIT'LYS 0zoz/ee/L
¥6'556'LYS HOY  0z0zZ/11/8 76'SS6°LYS ¥6'SS6'LYS 0zoz/L/L
0202/ST/S 0202/T1/5 0202/L1/y TE'ETE'68S HOV  0c0z/vz/9 TE'ETE68S TE'€CE68S 0202/12/5
pawiwgns paniwgns paniwgns 8FEVLTES HOV  0zoz/zz/s 8r'EVLTES 8¥'EVL'90ES 020Z/LT/v ssnods
0008 00°0S TS LOLYTS Ly'08Z'TTLS 86'£86'92LS 86°£86'T00'TS qeloliuewED T
15°20L'YT$ IS°L0LYTS TSL0LYTS 0zoz/6t/L
¥8°080°LYS HOY  0z0Z/11/8 ¥8'080°LY$ ¥8'080°Lv$ 0zoz/L/L
06°509'9T$ HOV  0zoz/ve/s 06'S09°9T$ 06'S09°9TS 0202/12/S
0207/5T/5 0202/11/$ 020¢/6/v 68'6v£'58S HOV  ozoz/ee/s 68'61£'58$ 68'67€'58$ Yarew 020Z/L1/Y
paniwgns paniwgns paniwgns P8 EVZ'E9SS HOV  ozoz/zz/s Y8 EVT'E95S V8 ErC'8€8S Arenigay 070Z/6/v __ 3uspuadag s
0003 00'0% OT €82S 0L9v£91T$ 08'622'79TS 086226505 ‘ejo) Jueutiey
OT'E8Y'LYS 0T'€8Y"LbS OT'€E8Y'LYS aunp 0z0z/67/L
OV 8TLYYS HOV  ozoz/ve/s Or'STL YYS Ov'8TL v judy 0z0z/1e/S
0202/51/5 0202/T1/S 020¢/6/v LELTB'EVS HOV  oczoz/tz/s LELTBEYS LELIS'EVS Yorey 0z0Z/L1/v
penIwgns penwigns panuqns £6'0TC°8ZS HOV  ozoe/ez/s £6°0T2'9TS €6'0TT'€0ES Atenigay 0z0Z/6/v @snodg
[a0) sn1els yiom juswijjosuz sjelsa Aopliio) papuad dNQUNOWY  P3IAIRDIY JUNOWY #XI3YD  paniaday paisanbay pajid ey a Yluo pajid 23eq juewiepd -
/ paiuag ajeq uoday
AINO SUIEWIN QINVYN 00°000°00%$ :10p1II0) fuedwo) daoug Uy vy YsLIeS uyor - xo4 "y'g :30€3u0D Ay
<_\c~mem vdlL >CmaEOU {dueansuj Elin l8qisn "‘_w_,:mU

¥Z/ZT SWIa] Pe1juo)

SSOr| QOww

AIDG SQOUBITNISU] 0202/0€/9 - 6102/T/L :poliad Aatjod
sni| edueinsuj dnoip Ajuno) aaysdwep :awepn dnoin

00°000'5£Z$ :9]qIanpag diynads

Hoday Jusussinquijsy wie[) sso dois




8/24/2020 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts to Issue More Than $100 Million in Premium Relief to Insured Customers and Members - Aug ...

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts to Issue More Than $100 Million in Premium Relief to Insured Customers and Members
Brings company's COVID-related financial support to more than $200 million

N % &
(httpititiewsneorsrbbn
08- s=20324&rsspa¢

o
{31

BOSTON, Aug. 5, 2020 /PRNewswire (http://www.prnewswire.com/)/ - Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachuseits (https://c212.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o0=2877205-
1&h=189165351 7&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bluecrossma.org%2F&a=Blue+Cross+Blue+Shield+of+Massachusetts) ("Blue Cross") announced today that it will return
$101 million in premium refunds and anticipated rebates to its customers and members as a result of lower than anticipated health care costs during the COVID-19
public health emergency. The refunds are in addition to the $116 million Blue Cross has invested to support its members, customers, clinical partners, and the
community throughout the pandemic, bringing the company's COVID-related financial commitments to more than $217 million.

(https://mma.prnewswire.com/media/177637/blue_cross._blue_shield of_massachusetts_logo.html),
"Since many elective procedures and routine visits have been deferred during the pandemic, our medical
costs during the second quarter were lower than we originally anticipated,” said Andrew Dreyfus, president
and CEO of Blue Cross. "We're giving money back to our customers and members to help provide financial
relief during what we know is an incredibly challenging and uncertain time.”

® (1

Credits will be applied in September and reflected on the next invoice for fully insured employer groups and

members (including under-65 direct pay and Medex members) and will total 15% of their May 2020 medical ‘
premium. Before the end of the year, Medicare Advantage members will receive a one month "premium M A s S A C H U S E T T S

holiday" during which they will not be charged their monthly premium.

Blue Cross has taken significant steps to expand access to care throughout the duration of the COVID-
19 public health emergency, including:

e Covering all medically necessary covered services with in-network providers, via phone (telephonic) or virtually (telehealth), at no cost to members.

e Waiving member cost share (co-pays, co-insurance and deductibles) for medically necessary COVID-19 testing, counseling and treatment at doctor's offices,
urgent care centers and emergency departments, in accordance with the Centers for Disease Control and Massachusetts Department of Public Health guidelines.

* Removing administrative barriers, such as prior authorizations and referrals, for medically appropriate treatment for COVID-19.

* Announcing a set of bold new initiatives (https://c212.net/c/link/?t=08l=en&0=2877205-
1&h=22941 27287&|1=http%3A%2F%2Fnewsroom.bIuecrossmaAcom%2F2020—O7-23—BIue—Cross—BIue—Shield—of—Massachusetts—Announces-Bold-New-Action—To-
Exoand—Members—Access—to—MentaI-HeaIth-Services&a=bo|d+new+initiatives)‘ to ensure our members have timely access to high-quality, affordable mental health
care, including a 50% increase in payments to child psychiatrists, permanently paying for telehealth visits at in-person rates, and offering psychiatry visits via our
national telehealth platform, WellConnection (https://c21 2.net/c/link/?t=0&l=en&o=2877205-
1&h=1 339086654&u=httns%3A%2F%2FweIlconnection,com%zFIandinq.htm&a=WeHConnection),

¢ Increasing access to prescription medications. Members have access to early refills of their prescription maintenance medications.

* Staffing and promoting a dedicated member help line (888-372-1970) for all COVID-19 related inquiries, as well as a 24/7 nurse hotline (888-247-2583), which is
available free to all members and offers a safe and convenient clinical resource for minor ailments or questions.

 The company has also taken steps to ensure that its clinical partners can focus on the care of Blue Cross members during the COVID-19 emergency, including:
¢ Accelerating $40 million in payments to provider groups participating in the Alternative Quality Contract (https://c21 2.net/c/link/?t=08&|=en&0=2877205-
18h=2042578798&u=https%3A%2F%2Fc21 2.net%2Fc%2Flink%2F%3Ft%3D0%261%3Den%260%3D2775211-
1%26h%3D1 957975752%26u%3DhttDs%253A%252F%252Faboutus.bIuecrossma.com%ZSZFaffordabilitv—quaIity%252FaIternative-qmy-contract-
mc%263%3DAIternative%ZBQuaIity%ZBContract&a=AIternative+Q@Ii’gy+Contract). (AQC) to assist with the financial pressures associated with the COVID-19
public health emergency

 Offering a new, value-based payment program (https://c212.net/c/link/?t=08l=en&0=2877205-
1 &h=3698672022&u=htto%3A%2F%2Fnewsroom.bluecrossma.com%2F2020—07—1 S-BIue-Cross-Blue—ShieId-of-Massachusetts—Pilots-New—Value-Based—Pavment—
Proqram-For-Indeoendent—Primary—Care-Practices&a:vaIue-based+p_ayment+p_rgg@m)_ for independent primary care practices, designed to improve quality, lower
costs, and provide immediate financial support ‘2 L[

newsroom.bluecrossma.com/2020—08—05-Blue-Cross—BIue-ShieId-of—Massachusetts-to-lssue—More-Than—1 00-Million-in-Premium-Relief-to-Insured-Cu...  1/2




8/24/2020 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts to Issue More Than $100 Million in Premium Relief to Insured Customers and Members - Aug ...
¢ Contributing $1 million to the Massachusetts Dental Society's COVID-19 Recovery Fund, to assist financially struggling dental practices and help offset the
additional costs for personal protective equipment

* Developing an expedited credentialing and enrollment process for practitioners, designed to help meet the growing demand for care during the pandemic
e Removing administrative requirements so caregivers can focus on patients, not paperwork
* Keeping operations running at full capacity to process claims quickly/respond to inquiries

Additionally, Blue Cross and its Foundation have committed significant financial support to COVID-19 relief efforts, along with pro bono and in-kind support for a total
community investment of nearly $10 million. These efforts included:

° Redeploying more than 100 Blue Cross employees as contact tracers for Massachusetts' first in the nation COVID-19 Community Tracing.Collaborative
(https://c212.net/c/link/?t=08)=en&0=2877205-1 &h=354503881 4&u=htms%3A%2F%2Fwww.mass.qov%ZFinfo—details%ZFlearn-about-the-community~tracinq-

coII@borativg&a:Community+Tracing+ColIaborative)_

* Supporting the state's largest COVID-19 field hospital, Boston Hope, by deploying more than 20 Blue Cross clinicians to support patient care

* Partnering with Blue Cross’ food service vendor to prepare and distribute more than 50,000 premade nutritious meals to support food insecurity across greater
Boston

* Partnering with the American Red Cross to host public blood drives at Blue Cross' Quincy office to help address the dramatic need for blood donations

* Launching an online giving platform that enables employees to donate directly to any Massachusetts-based not-for-profit affected by COVID-19, matched dollar-
for-dollar by the company

For more information on how Blue Cross is responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency, please click here (https://c212 net/c/link/?t=08&1=en&o=2877205-
1 &h=3594822444&u=htms%3A%2F%2Fwww.bluecrossma.orq%2F myblue%zFcoronavirus—resource-center&a=click+here),.

About Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusatts (www.bluecrossma.com (hi‘tps://cQ'l24net/c/link/?t=0&|=en&o=2877205—

18h=144424641 9&u=htto%3A%2F%2Fwww.bIuecrossma.com%ZF&azwww.blueg[ossma‘gom)} is a community-focused, tax-paying, not-for-profit health plan
headquartered in Boston. We are committed to the relentless pursuit of quality, affordable health care with an unparalleled consumer experience. Consistent with our
promise to always put our members first, we are rated among the nation's best health plans for member satisfaction and quality. Connect with us on Facebook
(https://c21 2.net/c/link/?t=08&|=en&o0=2877205-1 &h=546056452&u=httos%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FBCBSMA&a=Facebook) Twitter
(https://c212.net/c/link/?t=08l=en&0o=2877205-1 &h=23101 57127&u=httns%3A%2F%ZFtwitter.com%ZFBCBSMA&a=TWitter), YouTube, (https://c212.net/c/link/?
1=08&I=en&0=2877205-1&h=2695076351 &u=htms%3A%2F%2Fwww.voutube.com%QFcbannel%ZFUCx‘cKEeJPREstTrJ87VFfTQ&a=YouTube%2C), and LinkedIn
(https://c212.net/c/link/?t=08I=en&o=2877205-1 &h=64041 7724&u=httos%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcomnanv%ZFblue-cross-blue—shield-of—
massachusetts%BFtrk%3Dtvah%26trklnfo%3Dtas%253Ab|ue%2Bcross%ZBque%ZBshield%ZBof%ZBm%Z52Cidx%253A2—2—3&a=Linked|n),.

SOURCE Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts

For further information: Amy McHugh, Amy.McHugh@bcbsma.com, 617-246-2311

dh.
(httpsr//home.bluecrossma,com/)

(https://itunes,apple.com/us/app/blue-cross—bIue—shield-massachusetts/id937789998?mt=8)
(https://playgoogle.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bluecrossma.bcbsma&waid=WCfIY4yq024—aoBeO7F)

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Mas chusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Assaciation. ® Registered M
TM, 8M Registered, Service, and Trade Marks are the property of their respective owners. ® 2020 Blue Cross and Blua Sf
Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc.,

Fthe Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. ® e,
setls, Inc.., and Blue Cross and Blue Shield of

Terms of use (https://aboutus.b!uecrossma.com/tooIs-resources/prlvacy-securlty/terms-and-candiﬂons) | Privacy & Security (https://aboutus,quecrossma.com/privacy~policy) |
Accessibility (https://aboutus.bluecrossma,com/tools'resources/privacy-securlty/accessibility) | '
Nondiscrimination & Translations Resources (https://aboutus.bluecrossma,com/ nondlscrimination«noﬁce)

newsroom.bluecrossma.com/2020~08-05-Blue—Cross-BIue~ShieId-of-Massachusetts—to—lssue~More-Than-1 00-Mi|lion~in-Premium-ReIief-to-lnsured-Cu. .22




Joe Shea

B e B S T e e

From: Joe Shea

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 12:07 PM
To: Gabriele Voelker

Cc: Cindy Smith

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Testing

Gabriele,

The Trust is following all State and Federal guidelines as well as following BCBS guidelines when it comes to Covid-19
items. As mentioned in the email that Cindy sent out, subscribers need to have a medical reason for the test or an order
from a provider to have the testing covered. | can certainly discuss at the next Executive Committee meeting (next
week).

Joe Shea
Insurance Director
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

From: Gabriele Voelker <gvoelker@townoforange.org>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020, 2:11 PM

To: Cindy Smith

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Testing

How can we question this ruling? If your job requires you to test before you return to work after a vacation
isn't that a mandatory testing? We are requiring testing of employees before they return to work if they have
gone out of the governor's permissable states. This is a safety issue for our employees and workplace as well
as a governor required alternative to quarantining.

Gabriele H. Voelker, CMMT

Town Administrator/Treasurer

Town of Orange

6 Prospect St.

Orange, MA 01364

978-544-1100 x103

From: Trish Barnes <tbarnes@townoforange.org>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 1:10 PM




To: Gabriele Voelker <gvoelker@townoforange.org>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Testing

Well this isn’t very good news.

Subject: COVID-19 Testing
To All Units:

There have been many questions regarding coverage for COVID testing. Here is the official rule from BCBS that the Trust
is following...

COVID-19 testing for non-medically necessary purposes (no signs or symptoms or not ordered by a
healthcare provider), such as required for return to work/school and travel is NOT covered by
BCBSMA. COVID-19 testing must be deemed medically necessary for it to be covered.

If you have any other questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Cindy

Cynthia Smith

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

413-584-1300 x145

www.hcgit.org




